
FINAL AGENDA 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
Tuesday, December 17, 1996 

2:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. 

Yuma City Council Chambers 
180 West First Street 
(map on reverse side) 

I. Welcome / Opening Remarks

II. Adoption of Minutes of November 20 Meeting

III. Consideration of partner agreements and storage permits

IV. Discussion of Intergovernmental Agreement .between A WBA, ADWR and CA WCD

V. Yuma area water resource overview

VI. Discussion on Interstate Water Banking

VII. Call to the Public

VIII. Adjournment

FUTURE MEETINGS 

Wednesday, January 15, 1996, 9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 
Arizona Department of Water Resources, 3rd floor Conference Room 

Wednesday, February 19, 1996, 9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 
Arizona Department of Water Resources, 3rd floor Conference Room 

If, because of a disability, you need a reasonable accommodation to participate equally in this program, activity, or 
service, please contact the Arizona Water Banking Authority at (602) 417-2418 or (602) 417-2455 (TDD) with your 
needs. Many accommodations, such as auxiliary aids and services, alternate format material, or changing facilities, 
require in excess of 72 hours to arrange. In order for this department to provide timely accommodation, please notify 
us as far in advance as possible. 
b:lagenda\1217%\agd\jgj 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Draft Minutes 

November 20, 1996 Meeting 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 

Welcome / Opening Remarks ARIZONA wATl!R BANKING AumomTY 

Chairman Pearson requested the minutes reflect all Authority members present. 

Adoption of Minutes of October 16, 1996 

Minutes from the October 16 meeting were adopted without any corrections. 

Presentation of comments received on 1997 Plan of Operation / 

Presentation of draft Position Statements 

Chqirman Pearson combined agenda items Ill and IV for discussion purposes. 

Mr. Tim Henley, AWBA Manager presented the 1997 Plan of Operation, noting 
the Plan had been developed over several months in meetings with many entities. 

AUTH0RJ1Y MEMBERS 

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Tom Griffin, Vice-Chairman 
Bill Chase, Secretary 
Grady Gammage 
Richard S. Walden 

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 

Senator Stan Barnes 
Rep. Bill McGibbon 

ML Henley stated that the Water Banking Authority staff had presented the Plan at public meetings 
of the Phoenix, Pinal and Tucson Groundwater User Advisory Councils (GUAC's) and noted that all 
comments and suggested changes in the draft Plan were highlighted in the revised version. 

General comments received by Authority: 
• Development of a Recovery Plan was important to many entities, including those cities

dependent on CAP supplies. Potential recovery mechanisms and costs and the certainty of
recovery, especially about credits developed outside of the AMA to receive the benefit.

• A feeling that the Water Banking Authority should expend monies in the AMA/county where
generated whenever capacities exist before going to another AMA/county or expending
general fund dollars, if possible.

• Allow for maximum flexibility in Plan of Operation to allow for changes in demand and
deliveries by Authority to interested parties. (Chairman Pearson requested that AWBA legal
counsel examine the legal issues surrounding future modification of the Plan).

Comments received at the three public GUAC meetings included: 
Phoenix GUAC meeting: 

• An appropriate share of General Fund monies should be spent in Maricopa County because
most General Fund monies are generated there.
• All remaining Maricopa property tax monies should be expended to make full use of
capacities at GRUSP.
• Water Banking Authority should spread recharge around an AMA whenever possible.

Pinal GUAC meeting: 

• Need for some assurity in the issuing of credits from the beginning.
• Need for revision of the method used for allocation of capacities to partners by the AWBA.

Tucson GUAC meeting: 

• Delay using Pima County monies until facilities are available for recharge in the Tucson area.
• If Plan continues as is for 1 997, use Pima monies last in Pinal County.
• Concern expressed over the inclusion of proposed sites in the Phoenix AMA, while similar
facilities were not considered in Pima County.
• The Plan should reflect the number of credits to be accrued on behalf of the Tucson area,
reflecting a direct correlation between the generation of monies and the benefits to that area.
• The need of the Tucson area for assistance in the development of recharge facilities.
• The absolute commitment of the Tucson area to the CAP - the CAP is their future.

1 



Written Comments: 

Salt River Project (John Sullivan): 
According to an SRP economic analyses, SRP has a per/af cost of $15 per af. SRP has elected not 
to participate at the in-lieu cost of $21 per af cost set by the Authority. Mr. Sullivan also 
emphasized the overlapping of the Salt River Project service area over municipal providers in central 
Maricopa County and that should be recognized by the Authority. 

Pima County (C.H. Huckelberry) 
Expressed regret that no recharge in the Tucson AMA was reflected in the draft Plan of Operation. 
Mr. Huckelberry mentioned that a project being developed by Pima County and Metro Water is 
expected to be operational in 1997 with available capacity for the Authority. Concern was also 
expressed over the inclusion of proposed sites in the Phoenix AMA, while facilities in a similar state 
in Pima County were not considered. Pima County recommended the Authority be afforded sufficient 
flexibility in the Plan, should potential recharge capacity be developed in Pima County in 97. 

Metro Water District (Mark Stratton) 
Stated that of an estimated $1 .4 million in Pima County property taxes for 1997 dedicated to the 
Authority, $1 . 2 million is scheduled to be expended to purchase 89,000 af of CAP water for Pinal 
County farmers. MWD also expressed concern over the planned expenditure of the $2 million General 
Fund appropriation in Maricopa and Pinal county, when roughly 20% of the $2 million is generated 
iri Pima County. Mr. Stratton feels that the statutory requirement to spend the monies "for the 
benefit of" the Tucson AMA is not adequately addressed in the Plan. 
Based on the background information provided concerning the development of the Plan of Operation, 
the Authority determined interest in participating in the water bank, but attention paid to entities in 
the Tucson area was cursory at best. 
Mr. Stratton went on to compare the $22 per af cost for recharging water at GRUSP and the 
potential costs for capacities at the Lower Santa Cruz project and/or an expansion of the Avra Valley 
Recharge project. 

Mr. Henley further elaborated on the modifications of the Plan, referring to the revised Plan of 
Operation (updated Nov. 19). He noted that the draft Plan was mailed to the interested party list for 

•. revi.ew. At the time the Plan was developed, CAP was expecting to deliver approximately 900,000 

af to its subcontractors in 1997, making approx. 436,000 af available for recharge by the Authority. 
Authority staff developed a draft Plan to maximize the use of 436,000 af at a cost of $8. 7 million. 

Based on comments received through the public process, revisions were made to the Plan. Additional 
changes were made based on CAP demand increasing by 75,000 af, based on more firm information 
from their subcontractors. Mr. Henley noted that capacity adjustments were made and that the 
AWBA and CAP continue to work together on the scheduling of water delivery for the AWBA. 

As AWBA Staff visited with potential partners, it was discovered that some entities, such as SRP, 
did not wish to participate or would participate to a lesser extent at $21. This fact is reflected in a 
lesser amount of water being delivered by the Authority in the revised version, where the draft plan 
indicated there was more interest than could be satisfied. The in-lieu water previously scheduled for 
SRP wil.1 now go to GRUSP. 

Additionally, Mr. Henley noted that under the revised Plan, $2 million in General Fund monies would 
now be spent for developing approx. 133,000 af of General Fund credits in Pinal County. Adding in 
a $100,000 of Pinal County generated monies would generate about 140,000 af of delivery, which 
is the in-lieu capacity in Pinal at $21 cost to farmer. In Pima County, $1.1 million would be expended 
at 4 direct recharge facilities for development of approximately 19,100 af of credits. 

2 



As revised, the Plan is projected to deliver approximately 360,000 af (now 370,000 af) at a cost of 
$8.9 million (now $9 million), leaving approximately 40,000 af of capacity remaining to the Bank. 

Tim Henley stated that, based on comments received, the proposed Agua Fria site was taken out of 
the revised Plan (since added back in), but will be utilized at the end of the year if available. The 4 
sites (3 proposed and 1 existing) in Pima County have been included in the final version of the Plan, 
with a fall back to G RUSP should any of the facilities not have available capacities in 1 997. 

Mr. Henley discussed the analysis done to address concerns raised by SRP and others regarding the 
need for "cheaper" water with various scenarios of a 50/50 split or the Bank paying $21. In Maricopa 
County, $18 will increase the amount of water that can be delivered because SRP may participate 
in the in-lieu program. The trade-off would be less water going to GRUSP. In Pinal County, more 
potential exists at $18, but less credits would be generated due to increased costs to Authority. 

Mr. Dick Walden inquired about increasing the amount of recharge in Pima County. Mr. Henley stated 
that approximately $300,000 of Pima property tax money remained that could be expended in 1 997 
if additional capacities came available. He further noted that existing in-lieu capacities in Pima County 
were being utilized by other partners with substantially different pricing structures than the AWBA. 

Mr. Walden further asked how the AWBA plans to deal with the issue of partners' pumping costs 
being significantly less than $21.00. Tim Henley replied that if the Authority increased their cost, 
thus dropping the cost to the end user, the Bank would develop less credits. Mr. Walden asked about 
the relation of monies generated and returned to Pima County. Mr. Henley stated that Pima is 
contributing approximately 10% of the funds, but their credits will costs more because they are all 
developed directly. He also noted that General Fund credits will be developed in Pinal County. 

Mr. Grady Gammage inquired about the inclusion of the three facilities in Pima County, while not 
including the CAP Agua Fria site. Mr. Henley felt the Agua Fria facility could be included, but stated 
that it was not listed in the draft Plan because of concern about whether it will be available in 1997. 
He went on to state that even though a site was not included, the Plan does not prohibit that site 
from being utilized by the Authority. On the other hand, capacities will potentially be available in 
Pima County in calendar year 1997. As a result, the Authority has scheduled 19,100 af of direct 
recharge in the Tucson area, with a backup at the GRUSP facility. 

Mr. Gammage expressed concern about the Authority supplanting capacities that otherwise would 
have been utilized locally? Mr. Henley stated that the staff had similar concerns, but feels that the 
Authority is the last increment. In addition, one reason for not dropping the in-lieu cost is that the 
AWBA does not want to start undercutting existing partners. The Authority wants to maximize all 
potential capacities in Pima County, while recognizing that fewer credits are developed with direct 
recharge. 

Ms. Pearson asked for a clarification from Tucson that this is capacity that would not otherwise have 
been utilized by another entity. She stated that the legislation is clear about the AWBA being 
secondary in use of a facility. Ms. Pearson suggested the following language be included in the 
revised Plan in relation to the availability of direct facilities - "only facilities available or that are 
expected to be available in calendar year 1997 have been included in this Plan. If water isn't able 
to be recharged at a particular facility, then the backup location is GRUSP". This statement would 
pertain to both the CAP Agua Fria site and those proposed in Pima County. ft was noted that this 
was the same issue raised by Mr. Gammage and would also solve his issue. 

Mr. Gammage asked Mr. Henley if the statement "this Plan could be modified" would require a 
proposed change to be brought back to the Authority? Mr. Henley stated that the question would 
be addressee:! in later discussions on the position statements. He also stated that Agua Fria was left 

3 



out because the Authority would have the flexibility to utilize the facility if it was available in 1 997. 

Mr. Chase responded that he agrees sufficient flexibility exists in the Plan to allow Agua Fri a to be 
added back in, but that the Authority might be better served to include Agua Fria in the Plan from 
the beginning. Mr. Chase stated that Agua Fria coming on-line would achieve the goal in the Phoenix 
AMA of storing water on both sides of the AMA. He suggested amending the Plan to spend the 
$300,000 generated in Pinal County, leaving $200,00 of the general fund money for the Agua Fria 
site· .if ready in 1997. 

Mr. Dick Walden feels General Fund monies are appropriated by the legislature for the benefit of the 
State and the Bank should not get involved in General Fund money being spent in proportion to the 
area of generation. He further stated that he supports Mr. Chase's position that the Bank should 
spend county generated tax monies first, but needs additional comfort that the Authority is not being 
forced to expend General Fund monies where they are collected. 

Mr. ·Chase responded that with the expenditure of $1.8 million out of the $2.0 million General Fund 
monies in Pinal County, the Authority is not concerned where it is generated. 

Presentation of draft Position Statements 

Modjfjcatjon of the Plan 
l\/lr. Mike Pearce, ADWR Chief Counsel stated that the statute clearly allows the Authority to modify 
the Plan, in accordance with the public meeting laws. The Authority is not required to take the 
proposed modifications back through the public GUAC meeting process. In contrast, the legislature 
inserted a specific statutory provision requiring the Authority to take the Inventory back through a 
public process before final adoption. 

Grady Gammage inquired whether the Water Banking Authority could write language into the plan 
defining what would be deemed a modification of the Plan, making a clear distinction between 
modification and mere implementation of the Plan. 

Ms: Pearson proposed that the Bank incorporate the concept into the Plan of Operation. Mr. Pearce 
agreed with the suggestion. 

Expenditure of Monies in AMA/county of Generation 
This issue pertains to the statutory authority of the Water Bank to store water in an AMA or county, 
outside of where the monies were generated. The statute speaks of storing water for the benefit of 
a specific AMA or county where the credits are accrued (A.R.S. § 45-2457(8)(7), opposed to the 
actual physical location of where the credits are generated. 

Based on the overall statutory framework, Mr. Pearce stated that it is the belief of ADWR that the 
Authority does have the discretion to store water in an area for the benefit of another geographic 
area, as long as the credits are used for the benefit of the area where the monies are generated. 

Mr. Pearce concluded that the Authority has considered alternative interpretations of the statute and 
apply well established rules, such as: 

1) The language "for the benefit of" in A.R.S. § 45-2457(8)(6) and (7) does not require the
Authority to store water that will eventually benefit an AMA or county in that AMA or county;
2) That the guiding principle of the AWBA will be to attempt to store the water that is to
benefit an area in that area;
3) That situations may arise in which the Authority will determine that it is advisable to store
water outside of the area it will eventually benefit from the credit and that the Authority will
retain the flexibility provided it by the Legislature to do so.

4 



Ms. Pearson called for questions and summarized Mr. Pearce's suggestion to incorporate the second 
Position Statement in the Plan of Operation. 

Mr. Gammage commented that putting more language put in Plan is beneficial and would give greater 
flexibility in the operation of the Authority. 

Mr. Walden reiterated that the Bank is not required to spend the money within the area of origin, but 
should set as a goal. He felt that the goal would apply to all future plans and that putting that 

particular goal statement in an individual plan reiterates the Bank's desire to achieve the goal. 

Mr. Griffin questioned whether the expenditure of money issue should be treated as a policy 
statement. He sees the primary goal of the Authority to use all of the Colorado River water in 
Arizona. no matter where it is. 

Ms. Pearson stated that she was surprised this issue has come about, but that the Bank is sensitive 
to this issue. The issue of making sure local monies are spent in the local community first if 
capacities are available has been discussed at previous meetings. She expressed concern about 
including it in the Plan of Operation prior to the development of the site criteria where the full 

discussion really needs to take place. She questioned when a goal or objective is discussed in the 
future, does that need to be included in the Plan. Chairman Pearson stated that she would like to see 
the inclusion of the position statement into the storage site discussions. 

Mr. Griffin agreed that the site criteria would be better place because it could be changed over time, 

but would not be revisited annually. 

Ms. Pearson asked for public comment prior to any final decisions being made. She recognized Mr. 
Larry Dozier from CAP to clarify the operation of the Plan, including monthly amounts and locations. 
She wanted clarification that adjustments from month to month as requested by the Authority would 
not be considered a change of Plan, but if they use up the acre feet allotted them before the year is 
over than that is considered a change of plan that you would have to come back to the Authority for. 

Mr.. Gammage asked if Mike Pearce, Tim Henley or Jimmy Jayne could come up with precise language 
to incorporate into the motion to address the issue of how to define modification of the Plan as 
opposed to changes in implementation of the plan. 

Ms. Pearson asked Mike Pearce to meet with Tim Henley and Larry Dozier and try to come up with 
a concept that reflects the current discussions. 

Public Testimony 

Karen Smith (Salt River Project)- Ms. Smith stated that SRP has two comments on the 1997 Annual 
Operating Plan. As the clients recommended for annual storage which she felt Mr. Henley eluded to 
during 1997 and the availability the underground storage project (GRUSP) for direct storage. They 
feel that GRUSP is permitted to store 200,000 af and the SRP Ground Water Savings Facility is 
permitted to store 200,000 af as well. As to the price issue (referring to their letter to the Bank, 
dated 11 /6/96) portions of SRP's costs to pump ground water are fixed costs . Presently for SRP in 1997, 
that price is $15.00 an af, therefore SRP can't, I n good conscience, agree to pay$ 21.00 an acre 
foot to participate in the Bank's new program. That is unfortunate for many reasons, but among 

, them is the recovery of the water after it has been recharged. Ms. Smith stated that she believes 
SRP's Groundwater Savings Facility will be one of the lowest cost sights if not the lowest cost in the 
Phoenix AMA. Since a large number of recovery wells already exists, within the SRP water service 
area, and many of these wells are presently used by the largest CAP M&I subcontractors in the state. 
The very customers of CAP water for whom the Bank intends to firmly supply, SRP believes it better 
serves the purpose of the Bank to price the inland water at a level where SRP can participate even 

5 



if the price is lower than what the Banking staff initially suggested. SRP has proposed to the Bank 
staff a long term arrangement for underground storage at that facility, which will provide the Bank 
price certainty and incentive price in an ideal sight to recharge water in Maricopa County. SRP will 
also provide SRP and the GRUSP participants security in having a main tenant over a period of years. 
Well details of such an agreement will need to be worked out, and SRP has suggested to the Bank 
staff a five year minimum period of time, a 50,000 af minimum volume each year, as a basis for such 
an agreement. 

Marvin Cohen (City of Tucson) 
Mr. Cohen suggested that the Bank consider not having monthly delivery numbers in the Plan itself 
so they would not have to worry about changing the totals for each entity in the plan and would 
reduce any potential legal problems. He also asked that the Bank establish a policy that when the 
considering a modification, it be mailed with the preliminary agenda. This way interested people 
would be able to attend a particular meeting. 

Mr. Cohen went on to mention the coming together of the various Pima County water interests over 
the past 60 days and that one could believe that this was all planned. In his letter, Mr. John Sullivan 
of SRP suggested that 88,000 at of credits developed in Pinal County, using Pima County's money 
for the benefit of Pima County, could be extinguished to satisfy claims of the Gila River Indian 
Community and the Sif Oidak District of the Tohono O'odham. Pima County thinks they have 
absolutely nothing to do with those claims and were not aware that either the Sif Oidak District of 
the tohono O'odham or Gila River Indian Community thought they did so he would be concerned 
what to the benefit of means. 

Various. Tucson area water entities came together after the Tucson GUAC meeting and, through 
Sharon Megdal and Mark Myers with Metropolitan Domestic Water Improvement District worked very 
hard over the past three weeks pulling together the details needed to respond to the draft Plan. They 
were joined by Dennis Rule, Tucson Water staff; Jim Peterson from Oro Valley, and the group 
developed a unified position. The group's intent was to call to the Authority's attention the recharge 
opportunities in Pima County and the depth of concern they have about having their money spent to 
put water outside of Pima County. They noted that they are working diligently to have facilities 
available in Pima County the near future. 

Mr; Cohen proposed three issues; 1) That the $2.0 million dollar general funds be used for the 
groundwater savings projects in Pinal County instead of using Pima monies; 2) that the Authority 
would have access in the Tucson AMA for storage of approximately 19,000 af of Colorado River 
water at a cost of $1.1 million; 3) concern over the use of Pinal's money and that the funds be 
ca·rried over to the following year. 

Mr. Cohen went on to say that some long term issues with groundwater savings projects will need 
to be addressed in the future. 

Sharon Megdal - (Pima County Flood Control District) - Ms. Megdal stated that the proposed plan was 
absent of any demonstration of a benefit to Pima County taxpayers with storage occurring in Pinal 
County. They see that as a problem and creates a very high risk for Pima County taxpayers. Pima 
·county agrees with some of the issues raised in terms of expending locally generated tax monies first
and general fund monies going to Pinal County only.

· Ms: Megdal clarified Pima County's position on the Agua Fria and the Lower Santa Cruz site: 1)
County Administrator Chuck Huckleberry has questions about what criteria were used for inclusion
of proposed sites in the Plan and would look toward consistent treatment of projects in similar phases
of development; 2) They have a target date of January 21 to submit their permit and permit
applications, but are expecting 30,000 af annually; 3) regarding the proposal to revert to GRUSP,

6 



Ms .. Megdal has not yet had the opportunity to address the issue with her client. She would suggest 
ttie Bank think about the creation of certain thresholds to clarify when changes come to the Bank for 
action versus smaller changes that are purely operational on a month-to-month basis. She concluded 
by stating that she likes the Plan overall. 

Dave Dennison (Town of Carefree Councilman) - Mr. Dennison stated that the Plan should focus on 
areas of water shortage and should consider demonstration and research projects. Such projects 
could include the Scottsdale micro filtration project to recharge the Carefree/Cavecreek/Scottsdale 
Aquifer. Expenditure of Bank money at this site, in cooperation with augmentation, Scottsdale and 
Carefree monies would be a positive thing for the Bank. 

Beth Miller (City of Mesa) - Ms. Miller commented that; 1) she would urge the Bank to give 
consideration to reducing the price for in-lieu water as suggested by SRP and 2) she also stated that 
Mesa would support Bill Chase's suggestion that some general fund money be transferred into 
Maricopa County for direct recharge. She stated that this will maximize the amount of water that 
is stored, while increasing certainty of recovery. 

Paul Orme (CAIDD/MSIDD) - Mr. Orme stated that; 1) they support the use of the general fund 
revenues in Pinal County; 2) commend Authority staff for concerted efforts to meet with his clients, 
trying to understand the various constraints and capabilities of those districts utilizing AWBA water. 

Chairman Pearson moved for the adoption of the 1997 Annual Operating Plan. She read the 
following new language, as prepared by Mr. Pearce, in conjunction with Larry Dozier from CA WCD 
and Tim Henley: 

"This Annual Plan of Operation is intended to govern the storage water over the course of the 
entire calendar year. The Authority recognizes that day to date fluctuations in weather, 
individual delivery works at storage facilities or normal CAP operations may effect the monthly 
estimates of water actually delivered for the benefit of the Authority. Day to Day fluctuations 
that do not impact the overall annual projections contained in this plan are not modifications 
of this Plan and will be addressed by the staff and reported to the Authority on an as needed 
basis". 
"During the course of the year, changing circumstances may present limitations or provide 
new opportunities not contemplated in this plan that will effect the overall annual projections. 
In such circumstances, ARS 45-2456 (F) provides that the Authority may modify this adopted 
plan. If such modifications are required they will be undertaken by the Authority in the course 
of its normal business. Public comment may be accepted by the Authority at the meetings 
where proposed modifications are discussed or approved. For such modifications the 
Authority will not repeat the procedures outlined in ARS 45-2456 (C) for the adoption of an 
original plan". 

Mr. Gammage inquired about the process of using a facility not listed in the Plan and whether the 
Bank would have to formally bring it before the Authority. Mr. Pearce affirmed the statement. Ms. 
Pearson reiterated that the Staff has been instructed to include Agua Fria in the Plan. 

Mr. Walden asked if staff has given any thoughts to a contingency fund to maximize and opportunity 
to.increase water deliveries in cases of an extremely dry season. Mr. Henley responded that the staff 
has looked at when funds become available to the Authority in relation to potential opportunities. 

Mr._ Gammage moved to adopt the amended Plan to include the updated the language. Mr. Chase 
stated that it was insufficient to simply add Agua Fria without including associated storage 
capacities. Mr. Henley suggested that the Authority include the fact that public meetings were held 
and that the staff is going forward. Mr. Henley also suggested inclusion of a statement that the 
Authority is working on a recovery plan and that it is needed. 

7 



Mr. Walden asked if the Authority was going to make any efforts to consider SRP's proposal. Mr. 
Gammage replied that he was willing to talk about it but not willing to leap at it at this time. 

Ms. Pearson asked that the four specific purposes for the Authority and the primary goal of the 
Authority to recharge unused Colorado River water to firm up CAP municipal subcontracts be 
incorporated into the Plan. Mr. Henley also suggested a change in Table 3 to recognize general fund 
monies that would be utilized in both Pinal and Maricopa County. All members were in agreement. 

Mr. Gammage again moved that the Authority adopt the 1 997 Plan of Operation as presented in the 
November 19 draft with the following modifications: 1) the language, as read by the Chair, and 
developed by the staff on modifications to the Plan; 2) change Table 1 to add the Agua Fria Site; and 
reflect Agua Fria or GRUSP be listed as Pima County back-up alternative; 3) modifications to Table 
3 in relation to expenditure of General Fund monies in Pinal and Maricopa Counties; 4) reflect the 
expenditure of the full Pinal County $300,000; 5) changes to the introduction to incorporate the four 
purposes of the legislation as stated in the bill itself and an addition to incorporate a public comment 
section; and 6) mentioning in the narrative that the Bank is in the process of developing a recovery 
plan and that the recovery plan will address the issue of the position statement. 

The 1997 Plan of Operation was adopted unanimously by the Authority. 

PRESENTATION OF DRAFT AGREEMENT/AWBA. ADWR AND CAWCP 
Mr. Henley stated that the need for an agreement between the three parties has been discussed in 
previous meetings. Over the last month the Bank has been working with ADWR and CAP to start to 
craft such an agreement. The following are a few key issues: 
• Cost of services - a provision for a payment of services; payments for water deliver.
• Determination of credits by ADWR is recognized in the agreement
• CAP agrees to bill the Authority and the partners directly for their in-lieu share.
• CAP will provide the accounting of water to the Bank
• Inclusion of language to formalize the levy of the $.04 property tax.
• The Bank will work with CAWCD on the ordering of water.

It was noted that Larry Dozier will make a presentation at the Policy & Planning meeting on November 
20, recommending approval of the agreement by the Committee to the CAP Board. A final agreement 

· is hoped to be in place by the December Authority meeting.

Mr. Gammage suggested that, in the event of any potential disputes, Tim Henley sit down with Rita 
Pearson and the General Manager from CAWCD, not the CAWCD President. Ms. Pearson stated that 
the Deputy Director of ADWR has the authority to stand in for the Director of ADWR and should 
replace her in time of a dispute. Mr. Griffin moved for initial adoption of the agreement between the 
three parties - it was unanimously adopted. 

PRESENTATION OF SAMPLE PARTNER AGREEMENTS/ AWBA WATER STORAGE PERMITS 

Mr. Henley informed the Authority that AWBA, ADWR and CAP staff has met with all potential 
partners in the AMA's to start talking about what the agreements might look like and what would 
be included. Mr. Henley shared the following issues/concerns raised in these meetings: 

- 'take or pay' would not be a provision in the partner agreements.
- Sharing of losses. The Plan recognizes that there will be losses getting the water to the
actual areas where it's used and that ADWR will calculate credits based groundwater pumping
offset. There would be a sharing of the losses
- The process of issuing of credits and related uncertainty raises real concerns with the
partners.
- The issue of scheduling flexibility has been talked about in the modification of plan.
- The CAWCD/ADWR agreement anticipates that CAP would collect from in-lieu partners. This

8 



payment scenario would be similar to the ones already have with the customers because most 

of them have payment responsibility already. 
Mr. Henley stated agreements would be ready for distribution in December and would hopefully be 
signed by the end of December. Ms. Pearson asked that staff provide the standard agreements 

language when ready to the Authority members. 

RECOMMENDED CHANGES FOR INCLUSION IN 1997 ADWR OMNIBUS BILL 

Jimmy Jayne reminded the members that potential changes were briefly discussed at the October 

16 meeting. All proposed changes have gone through the ADWR the omnibus process. 

1. Modification of the Annual Report date to July 1 to reflect the activity of the Water Banking

Authority for the previous calendar year.

2. Change Plan of Operation due date to January 1.

Mr. Gammage moved for adoption of proposed changes - passed unanimously. 

UPDATES - AWBA RECOVERY SUBCOMMITTEE/AWBA STUDY COMMISSION 

Mr. Henley stated that the Recovery Subcommittee was created at the October 20 meeting. The 

committee has met one time and had some good discussions as far as starting to look at recovery. 
Subcommittee members requested staff create a working group to begin developing potential 

recovery scenarios. 

A letter was sent out asking for interested participants and dates available hoping more participants 
outside Maricopa County will show interest to participate. There have been over 12 entities that 

have showed interest. 

The Study Commission has had two meetings. At the first meeting AWBA staff provided an 

overview of where the Authority was at and Herb provided an overview of water resources and the 

use of water in the state. At the most recent meeting, Nevada and California both gave overviews 
of how they could integrate or utilize the Water Banking Authority for their future needs. Mr. Henley 

thought Nevada gave a good presentation, talking about the potential of utilizing the Authority to the 

tune of 800,000 af. He mentioned that California was not quite as forthcoming and talked more in 

political language. 

The Study Commission established an Indian Subcommittee, co-chaired by Gary Hanson of the 

Colorado River Indian Tribes and Mary Ann Antone of the Tohono O'Odham Nation. They are 

planning to begin meeting at the beginning of the new year. 

Ms. Pearson mentioned that the Authority cannot enter into interstate agreements unless the 

Secretary of Interior has promulgated regulations in support of that program that the Director of 
ADWR determines are consistent with Arizona statutes and plans for the Water Bank. Nevada is very 

much supportive of this concept, but the problem is with California who wish to add other items onto 

the.regulatory package. 

Mr. Chases commented that California is really trying to slow down the process, by including issues 
such as third party impacts. Mr. Chase felt they were not at all anxious for the Bank to move 

forward with the promulgation of any regulations. 

Ms. Pearson concurred and felt that same conclusion has been reached by six of the seven basin 
states. They are meeting on November 21 with the six member agencies in California and the 

message being delivered is that the six states will not support surplus declarations in the future until 
they get a commitment from California that they have a plan in place to live within their 4.4 maf. 

9 



CONCLUSION 

No public comment was received. Ms. Pearson announced that the next meeting will be December 

17 from 2:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. in the Yuma City Council Chambers. 

Mr. Henley asked for permission from the Authority to go ahead and submit permit applications when 

appropriate and to pay the fees that are required to submit the applications to the Department. Mr. 
Walden moved for such approval - motion was passed unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:20 p.m. 

10 



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 

Groundwater Mgmt. Support - 500 North Third Street 

Phoenix, Arizona 85004 
SAMPLE 

Phone (602) 417-2470 

APPLICATION FOR WATER 
STORAGE PERMIT (§ 45-831.01) 

APPLICATION FEE $ 250.00 DUE UPON FILING. 

PERMIT FEE OF $ 100.00, PLUS NOTICE AND 
PUBLICATION FEES TO BE DETERMINED, 
ARE DUE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF PERMIT. 

1., Name of Permittee Arizona Water Banking Alfthority 

500 N. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Mailing Address City 

Phoenix 
State 

Arizona 85004 
Zip 

Contact Person Tim Henlev. Manager Telephone___.6=0=2/...,'4=1.._7_.-2:....:4..._1=8 __________ _ 
2. Name and permit number of storage facility where water storage will occur Hohokam Irrigation & Drainage 

District Groundwater Savings Facility. Permit No. 72-534489.0001

3. The maximum annual amount of water that may be stored at the facility 40.000Acre Feet
4. The maximum annual amount of water proposed for storage pursuant to this water storage permit 40.000 Acre Feet
5. Description oftype(s) and source(s) of water to be stored =C=en'""t""'ra=l'--'-A""'n""'·z..,.o=na=---P_,_r.._Q,_,,ie=ct._W........,at=e"-r __________ _ 

6. Do you wish this water storage permit to be designated as storing non-recoverable water pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-833.01?

No 
1 .. - Proposed duration of the permit.--D�e=c=e=m=b=er�31�,�2�0_0-6 _______________________ _ 
8. If the water to be stored is appurtenant to a place of use, the legal description of the location of that use ______ _ 

Not Applicable

9. Please attach the following:

(quarter/quarter/quarter/section, township and range) 

• A description and documentation of the applicant's right to use the proposed source of water.

• Proof that the applicant has applied for any required ADEQ water quality permit

• If long-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used directly by the
applicant.

• If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written agreement to comply with the plan by which the
quantity of groundwater saved at the groundwater storage facility will be proved each year.



10. Legal basis for acquiring and using each source of water proposed to be stored underground <SAM�k.vC:ourt

decree, contract or other basis) Contracts with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District for the delivery of

Central Arizona Project water to this storag:e facility that are included with this application or that will be submitted to the 

Department prior to water storage 

I (We), Tim Henley for the Arizona Water Banking Authority , the applicant(s) named in this application, do 
hereby certify under the penalty of perjury, that the information contained and statements made herein are to the best of my 
(our) knowledge and belief true, correct and complete. 

602/417-2418 

500 N. Third Street, Fourth F1oor 

Mailing Address 

STATE OF ARIZONA 

County of ________ _ 

___________________________ Telephone 
Signature of owner or authorized agent 

) 

) §. 

) 

Arizona Water Bankin� Authority Mana�er 
Title 

Phoenix 

City 
Arizona 85004 

State Zip 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ______ day of __________ ,, 19 __ _ 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 



Addendum to Water Storage Permit Application 

Response to Question 9. 

SAMPLE 

A description and documentation of the applicant's right to use the proposed source of water: 

Pursuant to A.RS. § 45-2104(B), the Arizona Water Banking Authority is specifically 
authorized to "obtain for storage Colorado River water delivered through the central Arizona 
project" and to "store Colorado River water at permitted facilities." The Authority is in the 
process of entering into water contracts with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
("CAWCD"), the operating agency of the Central Arizona Project, for the delivery of water to the 
storage facility with which this water storage permit will be affiliated. 

The contracts between the Authority and CA WCD will be submitted to the Department 
after they are executed and before any water storage occurs. 

Proof that the applicant has applied for any required ADEQ water quality permit: 

The water stored pursuant to this permit will be Central Arizona Project water and stored 
at a groundwater savings facility. Therefore, no ADEQ water quality permit is required. See 

AR.S. § 49-250(B)(6), (12) and (14). 

If long-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used 
directly by the applicant: 

Pursuant to A.RS. § 45-802.01(21)(e), all Central Arizona Project water acquired by the 
Arizona Water Banking Authority is "water that cannot reasonably be used directly." 

If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written agreement to comply with the 
plan by which the quantity of groundwater saved at the groundwater savings facility will be 
proved each year: 

See Exhibit A, attached. 



EXHIBIT A 

Agreement to Comply with 

Plan to Prove Groundwater Savings 

SAMPLE 

I, Tim Henley, Manager of the Arizona Water Banking Authority, agree on behalf of that 

Authority that in any year in which the Authority stores water at Groundwater Savings Facility, 

Permit No. 72-534489.0001, the Authority will comply with the plan by which the quantity of 

groundwater saved at the facility will be proved during that year. 

Date Tim Henley 
Manager 
Arizona Water Banking Authority 



SAMPLE 

Consent to Water Storage 

Pursuant to A.RS. § 45-871.0l(E)(l), I, ___ ________ __, duly 

authorized by the Hohokam Irrigation & Drainage District and on behalf of that District, consent 

to water storage by the Arizona Water Banking Authority at the District's Groundwater Savings 

Facility, Permit No. 72-534489.0001. 

Date Ti 1 



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 

Groundwater Mgmt. Support - 500 North Third Street 

Phoenix, Arizona 85004 
SAMPLE 

Phone (602) 417-2470 

APPLICATION FOR WATER 
STORAGE PERMIT(§ 45-831.01) 

APPLICATION FEE$ 250.00 DUE UPON FILING. 

PERMIT FEE OF $ 100.00, PLUS NOTICE AND 
PUBLICATION FEES TO BE DETERMINED, 
ARE DUE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF PERMIT. 

1. Name of Permittee Arizona Water Banking Authority

· 500 N Third Street, Fourth Floor
Mailing Address City 

Phoenix 
State 

Arizona 85004 
Zip 

Contact Person Tim Henle_y, Manager Telephone__,6=0=2._/4""1_,_7-=-2...,4..._1=8 __________ _ 
2. Name and permit number of storage facility where water storage will occur Granite Reef Underground Storage 

Proiect Facility. Permit No. 71-516371

3. The maximum annual amount of water that may be stored at the facility 200,000 Acre Feet
4. The maximum annual amount of water proposed for storage pursuant to this water storage permit 200,000 Acre Feet
5. Description oftype(s) and source(s) of water to be stored =C=ent�ra=l_A_n�·,�o=n=a_P�r

...,
i;z_ie-ct�Wi�a=te�r __________ _

6. Do you wish this water storage permit to be designated as storing non-recoverable water pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-833.01?

7. Proposed duration of the permit� .... D=e ... c ... em.....,..b ... er_.3.._.l .... __,2.,.0...,1 .... Q _______________________ _ 
8. If the water to be stored is appurtenant to a place of use, the legal description of the location of that use ______ _· 

Not AVJJlicable 

9. Please attach the following:

(quarter/quarter/quarter/section, township and range) 

• A description and documentation of the applicant's right to use the proposed source of water.

• Proof that the applicant has applied for any required ADEQ water quality permit

• If long-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used directly by the
applicant.

• If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written agreement to comply with the plan by which the
quantity of groundwater saved at the groundwater storage facility will be proved each year.



10. Legal basis for acquiring and using each source of water proposed to be stored underground (s A.MQ, hOourt

decree, contract or other basis) __ ..,.C.,.o"'nt,..r...,ac ... ts,.__,,w""ith-...th""'e"--"'C"'en..,tr!al'al...._.A"""r...,iz...,o,,.n..,a�W=ate"""'--r ..,,C.,,o""ns""'e""rv_,_..,at..,ioa<,.no....aD=is"'tr..,ic,..t_..fo""'r._th....,.ewd,..e..,li!.!.v.!<.eryL.t,...:o>!Lf 

Central Arizona Project water to this storage facility that are included with this aP.,Plication or that will be submitted to the 

Department prior to water storage 

I (We), Tim Henley for the Arizona Water Banking Authority , the applicant(s) named in this application, do 
· hereby certify under the penalty of perjury, that the information contained and statements made herein are to the best of my
· (our) knowledge and belief true, correct and complete.

602/417-2418 

500 N. Third Street. Fourlh Floor 
Mailing Address 

STATE OF ARIZONA 

County of _________ _ 

___________________________ Telephone 
Signature of owner or authorized agent 

) 

) §. 

) 

Arizona Water Rankine Authorizy Manaeer 
Title 

Phoenix 

City 
Arizona 85004 

State Zip 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ______ day of __________ , 19 __ _ 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 



Addendum to Water Storage Permit Application 

Response to Question 9. 

SAMPLE 

A description and documentation of the applicant's right to use the proposed source of water: 

Pursuant to A.RS. § 45-2104(B), the Arizona Water Banking Authority is specifically 
authorized to "obtain for storage Colorado River water delivered through the central Arizona 
project" and to "store Colorado River water at permitted facilities." The Authority is in the 
process of entering into water contracts with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
("CAWCD"), the operating agency of the Central Arizona Project, for the delivery of water to the 
storage facility with which this water storage permit will be affiliated. 

The contracts between the Authority and CA WCD will be submitted to the Department 
after they are executed and before any water storage occurs. 

Proof that the applicant has applied for any required ADEQ water quality permit: 

The water stored pursuant to this permit will be Central Arizona Project water. 
Therefore, no ADEQ water quality permit is required. See A.RS. § 49-250(B)(6) and (12). 

If long-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used 
directly by the applicant: 

Pursuant to AR S. § 45-802. 0 I (21 )( e ), all Central Arizona Project water acquired by the 
Arizona Water Banking Authority is "water that cannot reasonably be used directly." 

If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written agreement to comply with the 
plan by which the quantity of groundwater saved at the groundwater sayings facility will be 
proved each year: 

Not Applicable. 



SAMPLE 

Consent to Water Storage 

Pursuant to A.RS. § 45-871.0l(E)(l), I,--- --------� duly 

authorized by the Permittees of Underground Storage Facility Permit No. 71-516371, consent to 

water storage by the Arizona Water Banking Authority at Underground Storage Facility, Permit 

No. 71-516371. 

Date Ti 1 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

AMONGTHE 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY (A WBA) 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES (ADWR) 
CENTRAL ARIZONA WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (CAWCD) 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority, an agency of the State of Arizona, the Arizona 
Department of Water Resources, an agency of the State of Arizona, and the Central Arizona 
Water Conservation District, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, pursuant to A.R.S. § 
11-951 et seq., enter into this Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA).

The purpose of this IGA is to facilitate the goals of the A WBA in purchasing, storing and 
recovering Colorado River water, in accordance with A.R.S.§§ 45-2401 et seq., by promoting 
cooperation among A WBA, ADWR and CAWCD. This IGA shall have a term of five years, 
commencing on the 31st day of December, 1996, or the date this IGA is filed with the Arizona 

Secretary of State, whichever date is later, and ending on the 31st day of December, 2001, unless 

sooner terminated according to the provisions set forth below. 

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS 

1.1 CA WCD shall treat water delivered under this contract as "Excess Water" 
delivered pursuant to Subarticle 8.7(e) of the Contract Between the United States and CA WCD 
for Delivery of Water and Repayment of Costs of the Central Arizona Project, dated December 1, 
1988 (Contract No. 14-06-W-245, Amendment No. 1) (the Repayment Contract). For this 
purpose, "Excess Water" shall mean Central Arizona Project (CAP or Project) water which, in 
any calendar year, is available for delivery and has not been scheduled for delivery pursuant to a 
contract with the United States or a subcontract with the United States and CA WCD providing 
for Project water service for a period of 50 years or more. 

TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

2.1 This contract may be terminated upon 60 days written notice by any party. 

COSTS OF SERVICES 

3.1 ADWR is required by A.R.S. § 45-2424(A) to provide administrative, technical 
and legal support to A WBA to the extent requested by A WBA. CA WCD is required by A.RS. § 
45-2424(D) to provide technical support to A WBA to the extent requested by A WBA. This

agreement establishes the manner in which the services will be requested by A WBA, the manner

I of9 



in which those services will be rendered, and the manner in which the cost of those services to 
A WBA shall be determined. 

3.2 By May 1 of each calendar year, A WBA shall submit a written Request for Cost 
of Services to ADWR and CA WCD. ADWR and CA WCD shall respond to the request by June 

1 of that calendar year with a detailed estimate of the costs of the services requested, and the 
manner in which those services shall be rendered, consistent with this IGA. A WBA shall either 

adopt the proposed costs of services submitted by ADWR and CA WCD, or it shall modify its 
request for services to add or delete requested services, or modify the manner in which services 
are provided. Response by the A WBA to the proposals of ADWR and CA WCD shall be 
specific, and A WBA, ADWR and CA WCD shall meet to reconcile the request and proposal. 
Upon reconciliation, ADWR, CA WCD and A WBA shall finalize the cost of services no later 
than July 1. The agreed upon cost of services shall be based upon services to be rendered during 
the upcoming state fiscal year, July 1 through June 30. 

3.3 Administrative support shall be provided by the Arizona Department of Water 
Resources. All expenses, including office space and support, vehicle expenses, daily supplies, 

and normal postage will be charged to the Arizona Water Banking Fund by ADWR at an indirect 
rate of 12% of the personal services budget of the A WBA staff. A WBA staff salaries and 
employee related expenses, including the Manager, Technical Administrator and Administrative 
Assistant are charged to the Arizona Water Banking Fund by ADWR at the rate determined by 
ADWR. In addition to the standard 12%, the Arizona Water Banking Fund account will be 
charged by ADWR for bulk mailing, including mailing associated with monthly meetings of the 
A WBA. Bulk mailing shall be defined as any project with a distribution list exceeding 15 
addresses. ADWR shall charge A WBA actual postage costs for bulk mailing. 

3 .4 Legal support of the A WBA shall be provided by the Arizona Department of 
Water Resources. Legal services will be charged at the rate of½ of a full-time Attorney IV. 
Legal services will include but are not limited to: assistance in preparing the written agreements 
of the A WBA, including intergovernmental agreements, water purchase contracts, water storage 
contracts and facility leases; preparation of the Storage Site Criteria and Facilities Inventory; 
review and drafting of any A WBA official business, such as resolutions or issue papers; and 
general legal guidance and advice as requested by the A WBA members and staff. 

3.5 Technical support will be provided by ADWR and CAWCD as requested in the 
Annual Cost of Services by the A WBA. 

3.5.1 The following technical services shall be provided by ADWR at the 
request of A WBA. ADWR shall provide hydrologic analysis and feasibility studies for 
storage of water at any facility under consideration by A WBA. ADWR shall also provide 

investigative analysis of the history of any such facility, including the history of storage 
credits earned, but shall not be required to provide analysis of any such facility's future 

2 of9 



ability to earn credits pursuant to Arizona's Underground Water Storage, Savings and 

Replenishment Act, A.R.S. §§ 45-801.01 et seq. 

3.5.2 The following technical services shall be provided by CAWCD at the 
request of A WBA. CAWCD shall: 1) work with A WBA staff to develop preliminary 

and final A WBA annual plans of operation; 2) provide long range projections of CAP 
delivery capacity and water demand and shall update such projections on a yearly basis, 

as requested; 3) provide hydrologic analysis and feasibility studies to the A WBA for 
storage of water in any facility for which CAWCD has conducted such analysis; 4) assist 
in the evaluation of new storage facility sites as requested by the A WBA; and 5) provide 
special monthly and annual water and financial accounting reports as requested by the 

A WBA, including reports by counties, by active management areas or by A WBA funding 

sources. 

3.6 ADWR and CAWCD agree that certain technical services shall be made available 

to A WBA in the normal course of operation, without being included in the annual Cost of 
Services proposal and without additional charge. These services are recognized as services 

provided to the general public and/or customers of ADWR and CA WCD and include, without 

limitation: 

3.6.1 ADWR shall assist A WBA in filing applications for water storage permits 

and shall attend preapplication conferences with A WBA and the storage facility owner, 
notwithstanding the fact that the A WBA may elect to have its own representative from 

ADWR staff participate; ADWR shall make its public records available to A WBA in the 
same manner, and at the same charge, as any other member of the public. ADWR shall 
issue a determination of credits earned by A WBA for underground water storage projects 
in the same manner and at the same time as any other facility owner or water storage 
permit holder. ADWR shall provide historical analysis of groundwater withdrawal fees 

paid in the J:ucson, Pinal and Phoenix Active Management Areas, and shall provide 
complete accounting to A WBA of all funds collected for the benefit of A WBA by August 

1 of each year. 

3.6.2 CA WCD will provide full and complete water delivery accounting to 

A WBA for all contracts relating to the purchase and delivery of water between A WBA 

and CA WCD, in the same manner and at the same time as other customers of CA WCD. 

3.7 Services provided by either ADWR or CAWCD under this IGA are subject to 
adjustment as needed, with notification of the A WBA within a reasonable amount of time. In the 

event that a dispute arises over the provision of services, or the cost therefor, such dispute shall 
be resolved in accordance with Paragraph 12 of this IGA. 

3 of9 



PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

4.1 Payment for services rendered to A WBA under the terms of this IGA shall be 
made on a quarterly basis, in accordance with the financial provisions of this IGA set forth in 
Paragraph 7. Unless otherwise agreed in advance, each quarterly payment shall be an equal one
fourth of the total cost of services agreed upon for the fiscal year, plus incidental costs incurred 
during the preceding quarter, such as the bulk mailing costs described in this IGA. 

PAYMENT FOR WATER DELIVERED 

5.1 All monies owed to CAWCD from A WBA for water delivered or to be delivered 
under the terms of this agreement and any other agreement to which A WBA is a party shall be 
paid in advance in accordance with standard CA WCD billing practices. The invoice for the 
upcoming month shall be mailed no later than the first day of the current month. Payment for the 
upcoming month shall be due by approximately the 20th day of the current month, and shall be 
past due on the first day of the upcoming month. 

5.2 A WBA and CA WCD agree that the monthly installments due for water delivered 
shall be invoiced and paid on a levelized basis. By November 15 of each calendar year, 
CA WCD shall provide A WBA with an estimated cost for all water to be delivered for A WBA's 
benefit in the upcoming year. The total estimate shall be divided by 12, yielding an equal sum to 
be paid by A WBA as a levelized monthly payment for the upcoming calendar year. At the end 
of each calendar year, and no later than March 1 of the next year, CA WCD shall provide A WBA 
with a year end account reconciliation showing water delivered in excess of the levelized 
payments, if any, and any payment in excess of the amount owed for water delivered in the 
calendar year. If additional funds are owed to CA WCD, they shall be paid within 30 days of the 
date an invoice is submitted by CAWCD. If funds are due to A WBA, they may be applied to 
A WBA's account for the current calendar year and reduce the monthly levelized payments at the 
direction of A WBA, or, at AWBA's option, be paid to A WBA by negotiable instrument no later 
than 30 days after the A WBA has notified CAWCD of the preferred option. 

DETERMINATION OF CREDITS 

6.1 Issuance of long-term storage credits by ADWR to the A WBA shall be 
accomplished in a reasonable amount of time, so as to not infringe on the operations of the 
A WBA. A WBA shall not be entitled to preferential treatment from ADWR either in the timing 
of issuing credits or in the method by which entitlement to such.credits are analyzed, but ADWR 
shall bear in mind the goals of the A WBA at all times when considering the credits due A WBA. 

6.2 A WBA recognizes that long-term storage credits are limited to the amounts 
allowed by state statute (A.RS. § 45-851.01 et seq.). A WBA shall reserve the right, in all 
contracts for the storage of water on behalf of A WBA, to terminate delivery of water under such 
contract if it appears, in the sole discretion of A WBA, that the operator of the underground 

4 of9 



storage facility or groundwater savings facility is operating the facility in a manner contrary to 

law, or in a manner likely to jeopardize the ability of A WBA to earn long term storage credits for 
the water delivered to the facility for the benefit of A WBA. 

6.3 For deliveries to groundwater savings facilities, A WBA shall have the right to 
confer with ADWR and determine, at any time, whether the groundwater savings facility is 
operating in accordance with its approved plan of operation for reductions in groundwater usage. 
A WBA may terminate the incentive pricing arrangement established under this IGA between 
A WBA and CA WCD if A WBA believes, in its sole discretion, that the groundwater savings 
facility is being operated in a manner likely to jeopardize the ability of A WBA to earn long term 
storage credits for the water delivered to the facility for the benefit of A WBA. This right of 
termination shall be reserved to A WBA in the terms of the individual contracts between A WBA 
and the groundwater savings facility owner. If A WBA elects to exercise the power of 
termination described in this paragraph, CA WCD agrees that all water delivered to the recipient 
after the effective date of such termination shall be charged to the recipient, and A WBA shall no 
longer be responsible for payment for such water under the terms of this IGA. CAWCD further 
agrees that it shall not deliver any additional incentive priced water to the grouridwater savings 
facility without consultation between CA WCD and ADWR and notification by ADWR to the 
potential participants in the incentive pricing concerning the ability to earn long term storage 
credits at the groundwater savings facility. The power of termination provided in this paragraph 
may be exercised by A WBA by written notice of termination to CA WCD identifying the 
recipient that is the subject of the termination. The termination shall be effective 10 business 
days after completion of the notice in accordance with Paragraph 13 of this agreement. 

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING 

7.1 CAWCD agrees to maintain separate financial accounts for A WBA for water 
purchased for delivery to underground storage facilities and for water purchased for delivery to 
groundwater savings facilities. Within each account, CA WCD agrees to maintain individual sub
accounts for each contract entered into between A WBA and a recipient. CA WCD shall present 
A WBA with an itemized statement for water delivered during the preceding month as soon as 
possible, with the intent of providing such report at least 5 business days before the monthly 
meeting of the A WBA board. Such statement shall also include the amount of water delivered in 
the calendar year to the end of the preceding month. 

7.2 For purposes of determining whether water purchased by A WBA with money 
from the state general fund is subject to the Water Protection Fund in-lieu tax, A WBA agrees 
that it shall notify CA WCD 30 days before it reserves any particular water delivery for an entity 
that would be required to pay the fee in lieu of property tax described in A.R.S. § 48-3715(B). 
CA WCD agrees that it shall consult with A WBA before charging A WBA such an in lieu fee. 

7 .3 Payment for water delivered by CA WCD for the benefit of A WBA shall be made 
by warrant drawn by the A WBA and made payable to CA WCD. 

5 of9 



INTERRUPTIONS AND/OR REDUCTIONS IN DELIVERIES 

8.1 In addition to the right of the United States under Subarticle 8.3(a)(iv) of the 
Repayment Contract to discontinue or reduce the quantity of Project water to be delivered to 
CA WCD in any year, CAWCD may discontinue or reduce the quantity of Project water to be 
furnished pursuant to this agreement or for purposes of inspecting, constructing, maintaining, 
repairing, or replacing any Project facilities or portion thereof. CA WCD may also discontinue or 
reduce the quantity of water to be delivered pursuant to this agreement if there is insufficient 
Project water or Project delivery capacity available to deliver all water scheduled for delivery by 
A WBA and other contractors of Project water service. So far as feasible, CAW CD shall attempt 
to coordinate such discontinuance or reduction with A WBA and to give due notice in advance of 
such discontinuance or reduction. In case of emergency, no notice need be given. Neither the 
United States nor CA WCD shall be liable for damages when, for any reason, any interruption, 
discontinuance, or reduction in Project water delivery occurs. 

8.2 Neither the United States nor CA WCD warrants the quality of any Project water 
furnished pursuant to this agreement. The A WBA waives any right it may have to make a claim 
against the United States, CA WCD, or any other contractor or subcontractor of Project water 
service on account of the quality of Project water or any changes in water quality caused by the 
commingling of Project water with other water. 

8.3 All Project water delivered pursuant to this agreement shall be delivered at such 
points on the Project water supply system as are agreed upon among A WBA, CA WCD, and the 
actual recipient of such Project water (hereinafter, the recipient's Project delivery point). The 
actual recipient shall be solely responsible for the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal, and 
distribution of water beyond the recipient's Project delivery point and for any damages or claims 
of damages arising out of the recipient's control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution 
of water beyond the recipient's Project delivery point. 

LEVY OF AD VALOREMPROPERTY TAX (A.R.S. § 48-3715.03) 

9 .1 During the month of May of each year, A WBA and CA WCD shall jointly 
develop a budget and tentative delivery schedule for the upcoming calendar year. Such budget 
shall show how the proceeds of the ad valorem tax provided for in A.R.S. § 48-3715.02, 
subsections B and C, would be used, iflevied by CAWCD pursuant to A.RS.§ 48-3715.02, 
subsections B and C, and determined by CA WCD to be available for water storage pursuant to 
A.R.S. § 48-3715.03. 

9.2 On or before the second Monday in August of each year, CA WCD shall 
determine the amount to be raised by direct taxation in the respective tax year for the purpose of 
carrying out A.R.S. § 48-3715.03 and shall levy a tax sufficient to raise that amount. CAWCD 
shall also annually determine by resolution whether all or any part of such tax shall be applied to 
the repayment of the construction costs of the CAP or to the annual operation, maintenance, and 

6 of9 



replacement costs of the Project and shall deliver such resolution to the State Treasurer with a 

copy to be delivered to the A WBA. Any part of such tax which CA WCD determines shall not be 

applied to the repayment of the construction costs of the CAP or to the annual operation, 

maintenance, and replacement costs of the Project shall be deposited in the Arizona Water 

Banking Fund for use by A WBA as provided in A.R.S.§§ 45-2401, et seq. 

ORDERING WATER BY AWBAFROM CAWCD 

10.1 As a part of the technical services provided pursuant to Paragraph 3.5.2, CAWCD 

shall, as part of the development of the A WBA annual plan of operation, determine the amount 

of water available for delivery for the benefit of A WBA. By November 15 of each year, the 

A WBA and CA WCD shall have developed a complete water delivery schedule for deliveries for 

the coming year. CA WCD shall make deliveries of A WBA water scheduled in accordance with 

this IGA. 

10.2 A WBA agrees that CA WCD shall not be required to make long-term 

commitments for delivery of water for the benefit of AWBA, and A WBA acknowledges that 

water delivered for the benefit of A WBA is intended to be only excess water after all other 

customer orders have been placed. 

10.3 Notwithstanding any other provision of this IGA, A WBA shall not be liable for 

payment for any water not actually delivered for the benefit of A WBA, nor shall A WBA be 

required to take delivery of water not actually ordered by A WBA, or approved for delivery by 

AWBA. 

WATER STORAGE ANNUAL REPORT 

11.1 A WBA agrees that it shall timely file reports with ADWR of all water purchased 

and delivered by CA WCD for the benefit of A WBA in each calendar year by March 31 of the 

following year. A WBA and CA WCD shall cooperate in the preparation of such reports, and 
shall agree upon the accuracy of the report before it is filed. 

DISPUTES UNDER THIS IGA 

12.1 A WBA, CAWCD and ADWR acknowledge that this IGA is a cooperative 

agreement, and each of the parties owes the duty of good faith and fair dealing to each of the 

other parties in carrying out the terms and intent of this agreement. In the event of a dispute over 

the terms of this IGA or the obligations arising under those terms, the parties agree that they shall 

forthwith meet and discuss their differences and attempt to resolve them informally. If the 

dispute cannot be resolved informally, the manager of the A WBA, the director of ADWR and the 

general manager of CA WCD shall meet at least once to discuss the dispute and attempt 

resolution. 

7 of9 



12.2 In the event that a dispute arises over the payment of money under the terms of 

this IGA, the parties agree that, to the extent possible, payment should be made in timely fashion, 

but may be made under protest. That protest shall then be resolved according to this IGA dispute 

resolution process. 

NOTICE 

13 .1 All notice required or allowed under the terms of this agreement may be given in 

the following manner: 

13 .1.1 Notice may be given by facsimile transmission from A WBA or 

ADWR to CAWCD at facsimile number 870-2332 and shall be deemed complete 

upon occurrence of two conditions: A WBA or ADWR shall call the 

administrative offices of CA WCD and advise the staff that such transmission is 

being sent; and A WBA or ADWR shall transmit the written message and shall 

obtain a receipt from the sender's facsimile machine indicating that the 

transmission was satisfactorily completed. 

13 .1.2 Notice may be given by facsimile transmission from CA WCD to A WBA 

at facsimile number 417-2401 and shall be deemed complete upon the occurrence of two 

conditions: CAWCD shall call the administrative offices of A WBA and advise the staff 

that such transmission is being sent; and CAWCD shall transmit the written message and 

shall obtain a receipt from the sender's facsimile machine indicating that the transmission 

was satisfactorily completed. 

13.1.3 Notice may be given by facsimile transmission from CAWCD to ADWR 

at facsimile number 417-2415 and shall be deemed complete upon the occurrence of two 

conditions: CA WCD shall call the administrative offices of ADWR and advise the staff 

that such transmission is being sent; and CA WCD shall transmit the written message and 

shall obtain a receipt from the sender's facsimile machine indicating that the transmission 

was satisfactorily completed 

13.1.4 Notice between A WBA and ADWR shall be accomplished by hand 

delivery within the Phoenix offices of the agencies. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, A WBA, CA WCD and ADWR enter into this IGA by signing below. 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 

by: __________________ _ 
Rita P. Pearson, Director 

8 of9 



Attest: ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

by: ______ _ _ _ ________ _ 
Secretary Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 

9 of9 



LEGAL DETERMINATION 

.Pursuant to A.RS. § 11-952, the foregoing Intergovernmental Agreement has been submitted to 

the legal counsel of the Arizona Water Banking Authority. The undersigned counsel has 
determined that said Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted 

under the laws of the State of Arizona and to the Arizona Water Banking Authority 

Dated this __ day of _ _ _____ _  _., 1996. 

Arizona Water Banking Authority 
Michael J. Pearce, Chief Counsel 

By: 

Title: 



LEGAL DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the foregoing Intergovernmental Agreement has been submitted to 

the legal counsel of the Arizona Water Banking Authority. The undersigned counsel has 
determined that said Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted 

under the laws of the State of Arizona and to the Arizona Water Banking Authority 

Dated this __ day of _ __ _____ � 1996. 

Arizona Water Banking Authority 
Michael J. Pearce, Chief Counsel 

By: 

Title: 



LEGAL DETERMINATION 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the foregoing Intergovernmental Agreement has been submitted to 

the legal counsel of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District. The undersigned counsel 
has determined that said Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority 

granted under the laws of the State of Arizona and to the Central Arizona Water Conservation 

District. 

Dated this __ day of ___ _ _ _ _ _  � 1996. 

Central Arizona Water Conservation District 

Douglas K. Miller, General Counsel 

Title: 



YUMA COUNTY WATER USERS' ASSOCIATION 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

POST OFFICE BOX 5775 

YUMA, ARIZONA 85366-5775 

OFFICE: (520) 627-8824 

SHIPPING ADDRESS: 

3800 WEST COUNTY 15TH STREET 

SOMERTON, ARIZONA 85350 

FAX: (520) 627-3065 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

OVERVIEW BRIEFING ON 

YUMA WATER RESOURCES 

HISTORY, ENTITLEMENTS , ISSUES AND AREA ECONOMICS 

AT THE 

YUMA CITY HALL AND COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

180 WEST FffiST STREET, YUMA, ARIZONA 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 1996 

BY 

DONALD R. POPE, P.E., MANAGER 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. MAPS - YUMA AREA mRIGATION PROJECTS & DISTRICTS

2. MAP - YUMA AREA DRAINAGE FACILITIES

3. YUMA VALLEY GROUND WATER: MAPS - 1978 & 1992 /

GRAPH OF GROUND WATER LEVELS & PUMPING

4. COLORADO RIVER WATER ENTITLEMENTS, ACREAGE,

DIVERSIONS, CONSUMPTIVE USE AND PRESENT PERFECTED

RIGHTS - YUMA COUNTY, ARIZONA

5. AGRICUL TORE LAND USE 1988-89

6. CROP REPORT SUMMARY, YUMA VALLEY, 1985-1992

7. SUMMARY OF COLORADO RIVER WATER ENTITLEMENTS &

AG VALUES, YUMA COUNTY, ARIZONA

8. YUMA WATER ISSUES AND THREATS

9. GRAPH- LOWER COLORADO RIVER WATER USE - BY STATE

10. LOWER COLORADO RIVER WATER SUPPLY REPORT - 12/5/96

11. 1994 FLOW DIAGRAM WITH FLOWS AND SALINITY

IMPERIAL DAM TO SOUTHERN INTERNATIONAL BOUNDARY

12. mRIGATION DISTRICT COSTS FOR DRAINAGE

AND CROP VALUE COMPARISONS

13. ASSOCIATION 1995 ANNUAL REPORT



C .\ I. F () R :,,:

I � t � N I � L l'. O l. '.' 

■Alla ..... IT 

·- •�L._. __ - ",:, 

·
. ·"��� 

A R 

r t· �·

.\ 

OO&.OaADO ,uva" 
� ... DNT WO"K AND 

• UC 

� 
IJ,V■■ eV■T■M 

S,ai,uo,1•� Hll'illlt, l ·/ 

--·::-r·;.;.-;-,, . -- I -:'.".4 \ ··:711111

::\_

,1 
--r.- ::-;,;._ 

rL. .. -1.l-· � 
I •• ! '---:J;.:" 

--�··''"'"'« ;,:··.!:. ,-..: ,, : 
ALL•AM■IIUOAH �t.. I 
aANAI. ■YaTaM .�.1 � 

/" ··+··,�-, , .. , .. ��.. ·,·---l _j ..... 

...... �""'-.. _,,T \ 
!:

',
-

CJ 

j 

i: z () 

.\ C'. ll t·
:,,:
). 

-�'�···;
. ,- .. 

.. J· 

w ,C, 

I J ' ' INDalC MA� 

, .... ,...,u::l; ... _-_p_!lov10,o: •'f:._0 f . ..,,.;',\ cT---�-�l?!... .-·-·-�·-.:__T•_oiw 

! ; '"'\ -_ ; - ' � .: \ I '-' �' . I \
J 

:
- _. 

I 
_.... , j.i ·' • 1 r--; r- .1-c.,·•• 

un 

, �-_I ,, -__ �:, � ,; -
·, ) . 

' , I I I ·IUlfl 

( IH .. u,r f '1 I J,PV�•.!. 
� ·, 

I 
Nrll ' \ ' 'I ' -

'I_.,... I - ' j ... .-
. I \, I 

·""\-.t....._. ... -_ 
, 1 r-�.--,,_-u•i ____ �t 

��.,.\-.;." ..... - •1tw " r-,i...,_. 5--\"' .. - . . . \ � .. - --+-,-- :..--=�-,,�----+--1,---�-.,_+

-""\t. )�' I .•, ... 
. ; I"' 

I. • � : 
,-1\j ,'-0 \ 

s I 
'-'-------,,f- r, 

�•..-� f (l"'Tfll; I -, ,-
tC� �' \ L""I , / \ IC DIVl■ION 

�� 

.:,,: .. ,,.: "'•
·
: 

<�-� 

�;·-. � 
MaaADIVt•taN ,� } --� -... ·------ .,,,..r I _ ___ 

'
�--�- �,t-( I/_.,, ..., _....--.u.�..- -- . - ·. � �.,.,t. r-----,-- .,. 

�o 

:• r-f·------
T---:�,--- -

1" ·- .. ,.. � 

.••• - - - - - -.-a - _":r_ - • ' 
,1 '. 

,,\-d_5-, .... -J ,., 
"\ 

.:,. __ ,, r---_r---�,- '" "'" ,' I 
">, 

,\ '., '
, ' ' - ' ' ;, 

'" 

. ' ';.\ 

... ,: 

.. , 

A 

... , 

r-·C\;----•• w.r----, ---� 
. (' ' ., 

.. -:--.sw- -·--··- · ·. · 11,rw··-

'-o 
"+>

.,,+., 

.,. 
., '•, 

'...

.._ _____ ·•·

' " 

,�----·• 
WK� 

-, '\ 
-·•· 

I' \ "''·" 
'i' ,- \ . 
\ 1 ._ ...... 

' ' .. 
I\ ! ' 

t\ .... .... : .• " 

\' i"" "\ ' 

' ' 

•Olllc:I 1111.NOI 

:-- ,. , ..... , 
'\ N111S -----=- il'ffW----· ••u -·11

,,w 
•h •--•--- -

� ' ,,
•\ 
·, \ 

a1iw· ·r·· 

"'!

------
--------

;··---�-

\\ " ,,
! 11 ................. .. IIUW '

! 

J(" 

t 
* 

UCPLANATION 
��.:=l.�. 

MO,r,8:T NUDOUAIITI .. ..... ,
DltAINOIIWQTIWAY 
uvu 

Tlt.utUISIGN Lltlll 

_......,T 

MSfAtlON 

.. ,.,..,."-•' 
u1• N1Cnru ,., ,_,,.c,, .,.., 

UNITID ITATU 
DIPAITMINf 0, fHI INTIIIOI 

..,CIIIII CI MQlllVfiC. IKll&S.UT 

IUIUAU Of IICUM.AflON 
ILLII l, A&Wt-,..COIIIIMllll(lllflll 

YUMA AREA PROJECTS 
ARIZONA•CALI .. ORNIA 

-LOW■fl CDLO..ADO MCltON ... � .... ""
hmhd· 1n,Mfi..., ·hnd 

OCfONII tUI 



!J!i l'H 

! l I l d!t
! ii!jJ • :  

i I); 
lHi i � i ! 

l'l', q.� t 

; j 
I l ! ; �ll i , . • 

I � i ! ! ! j � • I ,•ll � 41 i •li 1- ! 
�--•q 1 .. •I, - ,_ 

H')1 ; ! { 1 J
� i ! 1

_j 
; .. ! � ! ! � 1 t 

I� 
• 

I! L 
f. gI 

;l il .. 'I 
il ii l ! tt1 I I· ";' ; Ji '� t·

= I!• i 

§JI I H
: l l 

!l!J1)
!p1 I,I i◄I'
I l · ,.1
1ltj/l 
1 • � 1 i 1h1.� l I J .... I 'I 1

!: l t, I" t 
j tP 1 lil
"'t

1 1jh � • I. ., =',,; jl� 
1

!tfi 



- •• MEXICO

........ 

.... 1� 

,l'! �;� � 

..... � .... �-i-1 

.--I..·---·- ; _____ ,_, ····- ..... 
i. -��- : � � .!, j ,.

•·-- . •-·--- . ' 

.... ,.-., ,�· i ;:i.; : .:= 
> I 

,, 
.. -·- ____ __;, ______ _, 

., 

.. � -� 
. i. .-� 

1/-- -- · ;7-�?; Jc .··, 

�i //: :.�-> .. 
. -./ ---_;· � 

�j; � .-'--....:.:.,,..:..-_...:..:, __ 
-..;:,- ' . 

. :··�: ·-:-.. •. 

/ .• ' /';}.' 

-��=-�--:-::=:�i�;;�� ;it�r � .--� 

.lllUL 

.M.!Ul 

.WW 

---

..

• 

Pl'A 

" I . ,. 
_ _.:.·:_ ·--+--·----� 

: n 
"'_ i "' " 

Mola HMI 

Ott• tulkJtfOet drola 

Otolno,g• un .. yonu ct.011nel (vnUntd) 

Orol1109, con,.,cuu:• c11011ntl (eonattl IIIIH) 

Ototft•·· CH••rOAC• coodulr 

Subn,-fou ,, .. droln 

lotl119 , .. IIOl'I 

_ 0,olet.at• ••II (operol&ait) 

NN ....,_,et*" ., .. 4 •• •uuo.o. 

1r,r,ot'9• 41ttrlet Douf\Hrr 

PtelHflN tfMI lltttulOfOC"J Unit well• 

LI .. I [lcl•i•• hHI 'UllOO, 

. UNTO STATES 
OI.JtA,.TICNT 0, THE INTEIIIOR 

-EAU o, 111:CL ....... TKlll 
OIIOUHO •� STlm 

YUMA AREA ,AftlZONA•CAl.l�
AHNl-"'L 11£POltT-... ,.11/III 

DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

ICA&.I fll MIi.ii 

lt£VIS£0 0£C£Mlll:lt 111114, OECl:Wl:lf l9e7; 189 



i 

i 

,1.."0-.0 
:::::::::;-:--__ 

::·rt!": :rAf!.,� ....... -�';.;l.�--r.�--�:-: 
- ��� --�� 

C;}OM• 

�,.,: ,,,, ... 

1- .: St ........ ,..1..,.,.
........ ,

_ �I o01c 9!? st • ◄Ii 
J '!. i11 n• 

.li!i.--, "' 

_l_-_f�} �s� I • • 

I 

ft 

1"1:l'St. 

lt'.:ST. 

•.:st 

_I_ � 
ST. 

- I 
I -��� ����=�--.�.��;�n

� 
l__ l, __ '-"_..--1- :,(. ·� .sr. • •, 
l_, I ........ � �lil'-1--=:rii i I __ L.... i_� ·-· .ST. 

I I rcu• 

,-.· ..... u 

i o .. '.O:.." ..
. l'!"''! 

l:«f 
-·� -

..... ,_ : .. 1-,1.:, ... .-.�-J- - • --,,•:,,sr. 
I r C! ,- -

-�..;.........a-,.�----'-' 
"' y l�--••rrb-!o-...,,. ••c;:• � 

1.>r--1--·--' ----'-.. ...,,.:::?�• .......... ;-;.-.;,..�+-+-�

l l ;
lflfflifbj :iffit ... J .z·.,· _rt-i-JG:� � 

' 
1/ --� . "v· .,,;.-._,.,..._...,,, 

-·

4.n•, 1-r. 

? 
• ,.,,..,� .C:Jlllft, 111•,1 • vsa·•1· •IIC •• �� .:• 11'1.:.. I 

� ,,.�r,o lf'Jtll •JIii.it/ r• Al.:�_, . .,.,,, .. ::.,, • 

-5-

.; ..... 

v Z 7 7 Z 2!.,·-,· 

...._ ____ �1ew-,· 

• :,,1 .. \ •• 
•••.t• " r,• J••••, � • •.,,1111, 

4', •1 J. _.,,._,," 

:�:: DEPTH ro G/IOlN) WITCIIMAP ......
...,.. l9T8 

:��:.,_ ____________ ..,.Q�� -.:A\ 

� · � .·�·�,: �. , .. 
"' 

- ..
� 

0\ 
� 

� 
� 

� 

� 
� 

� 

... 

� 

� 

� 
� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

a 
� 

� 
� 

� 

·Q

2 



.. ., u 

��, 

. - .

.. -........ ..... 

,, 

-10-

l•tll.�,.,., .. .

..., ..... ___,.. 

.... ,.... -·-
,. ..... .,, .. ,_ 

.,.__, ..... , . 
.,,__,_..., . 

! 

;. 

..... -- ··- ,,_.,.,,,,. 

N ·

:::._--:,,_-_ =--·=�'.::= .J. 
I 



----�. 

YEAR � Wl1H LESS ¥JOTAL ACRE-::iE1.-
_1HAN 6' TO �TER •��-_fl\lMPEOJ ,.., '

1950 
1951 
1952 
1153 
1954 
1955 
1956 
1957 
1958 
1959 
1960 
1961 
1962 
1983 
1964 
1965 
1968 
1967 
1968 
1969 

1970 
1971 
1&n 
1973 
1974 
1975 
1!178 
1977 
1978 
1979 
1980 

1981 
1982 
1983 
1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 

1991 
1992 
1993 

17000 
8640 
7140 
3740 
2080 
3800 
4800 
6713 
8157 
8380 
6324 
6239 
◄320
3636
2475
3233
3763
3267
2756
2013
2229
2398
1587
1455
2550
3855
◄UO
3290
4835
5790
5515
8224
7221
7393
6535
6787
7814
8455
8628

11063 
16868 
26921 
53572 
61483 
62027 
62246 
64009 
61086 
60952 
65432 
68512 
65869 
86465 
83475 
79450 
76135 
78333 
100974 
1101-49 
108140 
103257 
93664 
65846 

76159 
62400 
64450 
69030 

67385 
61797 
68917 
71748 
73547 
65609 
66548 
73204 
61765 

56466 
54269 
54332 

18000 

16000 

14000 

� 
� 12000 
lo 

i 10000

� 8000 

� 
IB 6000

YUMA VALLEY GROUNDWATER 
GROUNDWATER LEVELS & TOTAL PUMPING 

r--------------------120000 

110000 

100000 
-, 

90000 it 
' I

I , , .c!a.l....!.:..:.L • 
r o 

' .. r.1.-=:a: \ I 80000 ··� 
'(!) .z 

I I . . , :._..... ·. ,, :f:i, F _ _. '. l 70000 ! �
• r ::>

60000 'a. 
t 0::
!w

soooo!�
i�

i:----if:rr---t-..:!r----------,.-/--�-----.l •C
40000 ! z

1:) 
10 

4000 I ;;f, .l. / :,L "\ , 
30000 :ffi 

- * I 1 \. 
20000·-·. 

2000 
10000 

0 -+------+----+----;f----+----+----;,----1----1-----+-0 

1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 
YEAR 

- ACRES w, Less THAN 6' To Gw r:;-;·::torAL GRoliN°owA1eR·PuMP1NG .
...-,.......•-- ., ··•··-•·-""•'• ..... �.... . • . • .• ·····� V 

2000 



COLORADO RIVER WATER ENTITLEMENTS 
ACREAGE, DIVERSIONS AND CONSUMPTIVE USE 

PRESENT PERFECTED RIGHTS 
YUMA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

ENTITY 

YUM�PRO�CT 
YUMACOUNTY 
WATER USERS' 

YUMA AUXILIARY 
UNIT 'B' ID 

GILA PROJECT 

YUMA MESA DIV 
NORTH GILA I&DD 

YUMA ID (SOUTH GILA) 

YUMA MESA I&DD 

TOTAL MESA DIV 

WELLTON-MOHAWK 

DIVISION 

TOTAL GILA 
fROJECT 

CITY OF YUMA 

OTHERS 

TOTAL YUMA 

COUNTY 

ACRES 
(fPR ACRES) 

52,318 

(43,562) 

3,406 

(1,225) 

6,587 

(4,030) 

10,600 

20,000 

-37,187-

62,775 

-99,962-

(4,030)

NA

NA

155,686 

(48,817) 

ACRE-EEET 
DIVERSIONS CONSUMPTIVE USE PPR 

320,304 226,000 

(254,000) 

34,142 34,142 

(6,800) 

49,273 

(24,500) 

66,364 

243,799 

-359,436- 250,000 -(24,500)-

437,962 278,000 

-797,398- 528,000 -(24,500)-

75,000 50,000 (2,333) 

13,644 13,644 (10,879) 

1,240,488 851,786 (298,512) 



TABLE 9 

SUM:MARY OF COLORADO RIVER WATER RIGHTS 

IN YUMA COUNTY ARIZONA 

Annual A11nu.a.l 
DivcnionJ ConJumptivc Priority 

TYPE OF CONTRACT (aO Use. (aO Date 

FEDERAL RECLAMATION PROJECTS 

Yuma Proicc!. Vall� Divisjc,11 
Present Perfected Rights (43,562 acres)- 320,304 <•> 1901 
Other Rights (9,888 acres) pre-1968 C\) 

Yuma Auxili.u-v Project 
Present Pedccted Rights (1,22$ acres) 34,142 (•) 1905 
Other Rights (2.181 acres) pre-1968 C\) 

Gila Projcc� Yuma Mesa Division 
North Gila Unit 49,273 <•> 

Prcscat Perfected Rights (4 ,030 acres) 1905 
OUer Righll (2.557 acres} 1947 

S•btoul 

South Gila Unit 66,364 (•) 
Other Rights (10,600 acres)<!) 1947 

Yuma Mesa Un.it 243,799 (•) 
Other Rights (20,000 acres)<!) 1947 

Tot.al {or Yuma Mesa Division (37,187 acres)<() 359,436 W 250,000 (() 

Gila Project, WeJJton-Mohawlc Divisjon 437,962 W 278,000 

SPECIAL l'URl"OSE CONTRACTS (Ill) 

Southern Pacific Co. 48 4-8 1953 
Yuma Mesa Pruitp-owen Asa.cx:i.ation 15 15 1956 
City oC Yuma (cemetery) 60 60 19S6 
Yuma County (airport) 12 12 1951 

Desert Lawu. Memorial Park Association 200 200 1956 
Desert Lawn Memorial Park Association 360 360 1975 
K.ryger Lud & Cattle (S.R. Blake) 10 10 1967 
Desert Hills Golf Course&: Yuma Convention Center 1,065 1,065 1981 
Yuma Union High School 80 80 19S3 
City oC Yuma (Smucker Park) 165 165 1969 

C•) This is the average annud divenion from 1987-1990, bue4, 011 USBR r,ccord. Diycnion includes 254,000 acre-feet 
of present pedected rights !or43,.562 acrcs. . z_,;;Lf,�i(?,.(b,2.- -;;- 5,,t:.3 

C') By individual !arm, bued on dates of water right applicauons nd putting water to beJ1.dfciaJ c.omum ptive use. 
(c) This is the average annual divcrsioll from 1987-1990. bued Oil USBR record. Divenion includes 6,800 acre-feet

oC present perfected rights for 1,225 acres. 
C'l This is the average annual diversion from 1987-1990, bucd Oil USBR record. Diversion includes 24.500 acre-feet 

oC present pcrlected righu for 4,030 acres. 
C•) Tb.ii is the avc:ragc annual diversion from 1987-1990, bucd 011 USBR record. 
(I) � provided by_Act o( July 10, 1947 (61 SI.It. 628), as Jllodi.Cied by Act o( �tober 19, 1984 (P .L. 98-530).
W No limit on diversioD£ is provided !or in authorizing a limit 011, bcAcfici.al c.on.sumptive use. This ii an average

annual divenion from 1987-1990, bued on USBR record. The Wellton-MohawkDivison Divc-niou reOect 
The proportional reductio11. i11. c.oDSUDlptive use a..uoeiated with P .Ll00-512 (102 Stat. 2551). 

<•> On these amaU diversions there is 11.0 idc.atifiablc returJl flows. 



TABLE 9 (continued) 

SUMMARY OF COLORADO RIVER WATER RIGHTS 
IN YUMA COUNTY ARIZONA 

Annual Annual 
Diversions Consumptive 

TYPE OF CONTRACT (a{) Use (an 

BOULDER CANYON PROJECT ACT 
(Pumping from River or wells) 

Rayner Ranches (Jack Rayner, Jr.) 4,S00 
Ansel Hall S10 

.. 

Pete Auz.a (Auza Farms) 962 

Arlin Dulin (Dulin Farms) 216 
Jamar Produce (Arizona Produce) 480 
Arman Cunis (Cunis Farms) ·- 300 

BOULDER CANYON PROJECT ACT 

CityoCYuma 47,667 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN FEDERAL AGENCIES 

Marine Corps Air Station 2,070 (I) 
Department or Army (Yuma _Proving Grounds) ss 

WARREN ACT CONTRACTS 

Gila Project 
Ruth B. Thomas 782 
Vesta Thomas 668· 

Yuma Auxiliary Project 
Yuma Mesa Grapefruit Co. 

(Assigned to CamllJc Alice, Jr.) 120 
University of Arizona 1,088 

PRESENT PERFECTED RIGHTS 
(Not listed ahovc) 

Cocopah Indian Reservation 7,681 
Powers 960 
United States 1,140 
Molina 318 
Sturges 780 
CityoC Yuma 2,333 

TOTAL ANNUAL DIVERSIONS, (aC): 1.226,489 

Priority 
Date 

1984 
1988 
1984 
1984 
1984 
1983 

19S9 

1959 
19S1 

1952 
19S1 

1953 
1954 

1917 
1915 
1915 
1928 
1925 
1893 

(i) This is an average annual diversion for 1987-1990. However, the Memorandum of Understanding provides for
deliveries up to 8 cubic feet per second, which could total over 5,000 acre-feel per year.



Yuma Auxiliary 
Yuma Project Project 

Valley 
Divisioa Unit •a•

CROrTYrE {acres} {:icrcs} 

Alralrl/ll:ays 11.613 1.349 
Orotcoll 2,899 0 

Cabla:�e 311 0 
Carrots & Celery 60 0 

Caulinowcr .C,293 0 
Cit111s (uaspecined) 0 0 

Corn 0 0 

Couoa/Past1rc . 10,111 0 
Oates IS ' 

Orapdrait 937 146 
Orapc:1 0 0 
Or:assSttd 1,220 0 

Jojoba 0 0 

Lcmoas & Limes 2,087 SIS 
·Lctt1ce 24,992 10 
Melo■s(romatoes 3S4 26 

OaioaSeed 424 . 0 

Orangel/Taagcrine 3 32 239 
Pec:aa1 0 0 

Satnowcr 0 0 

Whal & Cereals 17,625 210 
O&ber 0 99 

TOTALS: 77,273 2,S94 
Multi Cropped 32,524 0 

Totol Acre111ie Harmlcd 44.749 2�94 

AGRICULTURAL LAND USB 
1988-89(•) 

Y•ma S•harca<'> 

0 ila Profcct 
Yuma Mrsa OivisiOll 

North Olla 
· Mesa Uait Valley Uail

(acres) {acres} 
.

4,100 1,950 
0 122 
0 0 

0 0 
0 250 
0 0 

0 0 

0 663 

0 0 

422 0 

0 0 

0 J.40 

0 0 

7,010 20 
0 .C,569 

0 .0 
0 0 

4,220 16 
545 O· 

0 0 
140 2.321 
292 .o 

16,729 10,0S1 
· o 3,732 

16.729 6
1
319 

S011lll Oila 
VallcyU■lt 

{acres) 

3,099 
ISO 

s 
0 

1,181 
0 

0 

774 
0 
0 

0 
312 

0 

0 
7,808 

75. 
0 

0 

0 
0 

S,20& 
143 

18,825 
· 9,170
916S5

'(IT' Y1m1 
Subarea 

S11btolal · Subtotal 
{acres). (�era) 

9,149 22,111 
272 3,171 

5 316 
0 60 

1.431 s,12-, 
0 0 

0 0 

1,437 11�8 

0 IS • 
422 I.SOS

0- 0

522 1,742
0 0 

7,030 ·9,632
12.371 -37.379

75 455 
0 424 

.4�236 4,807 
S45 545 

0 0 

1,669 25,504 
43S 534 

.CS,605 . 125,472 
12,902 45,426 
32

1
703 ao

1
�6 

Wc:llloa-Mohwk 
S•barca(•) 

Oila Projcd 
Welkon-Mohwk 

Division 
{acres} 

. 23,2156 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
12,380 

0 
81 

0 
l,2.C7 

0 

SSJ 

11,315 
&al 

0 
155 

0 
320 

13,708 
8,932 

7S,438 
NIA 

N£A 

Dalc,-■d-U{dc:r Co .. ly 
S■ harcal• .. . l'.olal 

{acres} {acres} 

J,S00 46,177 
0 3,171 
0 316 
0 60 

0 S,72� 
2,S00 2,500 

0 0 
16,610 40,538 

0 IS 
0 I.S�

1,700 1.100
soo · s.�s9

S,420 S,420 
0 10,18S 
0 48,694 
0 1,336 
0 424 
0 5 .. �62 
0 545 

0 320 
0 39,212 

2,6� 12,0G6 

30,330 231,740 
NIA NIA 
N£A N£A 

(•) Based oa i981-19'dall �cept for lhe Oalcl:and-Jlyder 11barea which la based on atimites o( maximum year agrlc11Jt11ral laad He, from Red Moutaln Farms. 
<'> Based oa 1981 USBR data, ·. 
(c) Based oa 1989 USBI\ data.·
(I) Based 011 cslimatei o( mulmum year agricultural land use, Crom Red Mouatlan Parms.
N/A D1l1 aot avallab� ,; ·; 

.... ' .. . . . ·.· ,i)t]t<t-:'.' 
•·· . ····· \·.,• .... ' 

. ,_- ... :•i,;,: .... �.-····. 

. ,• ->�-- •. . 
•.•" •, , . 

1·� - ;1\ ... . •, 

. \ .. �- ' 
·, ,<:!·:.·::( · .

.... ;}t':::r. ::(j{? 



YlM\ CilNIY wmR U:ERS' ASSXlATJrN - VNJ.E{ DI.VlSKN, YUvf!. OOJECT 
CXP f&UUS: � IN '!HlBIIID �. VllrlES IN MlILICN r::r:t.UlR3 

WEA:!' 1¥\Y COl'KN 

YEM 

1985 21.0 4.0 9.5 
$6.3 $2.5 $8.8 

1� 19.3 5.5 7.9 
$5.5 $2.8 S].3 

19S7 12.4 9.6 11.9 
$3.5 $4.0 $12.8 

1938 14.5 11.4 13.5 
S].3 $5.3 $15.5 

19:B 17.2 10.0 10.0 
$6.7 $4.8 S3.7 

1£fX:> 18.2 11.0 8.8 
$6.4 $5.2 �-7 

1931 14.6 14.1 7.1 
$5.7 $5.5 �.3 

1932 18.0 12.3 4.2 
$5.7 $4.9 $3.5 

crIRE mMm 1:RXXXLI C/II.LI- IEI'ItCE 

3.3 
$18.0 

3.3 
$15.4 

3.3 
$16.1 

3.3 
$16.6 

3.3 
$11.6 

3.3 
$27.8 

3.3 
$11.8 

3,3 
$10.6 

� FI!l-m 

1.8 0.8 4.5 13.3 
$2.8 $1.7 $21.2 $35.3 

2.7 1.0 5.7 17.0 
$2.8 $2.5 �-7 $56.3 

2.6 2.2 6.4 18.0 
$3.2 $5.2 $31.2 $62.0 

1.8 2.7 5.9 21.9 
$1.7 $6.8 $31.9 $184.1 

0.8 2.9 4.3 25.0 
$).6 $6.5 $22.5 $1C6.0 

0.6 3.4 3.7 23.2 
$).5 $6.4 $14.9 $51.1 

0.5 4.3 3.5 22.8 
$).5 S3.7 $10.4 $45.5 

1.1 4.6 3.5 23.6 
$:).9 $11.2 $14.0 $"10.5 

�,Ct\Nl-IS,r:Rl\!N3,Fr>..� 
lmiiN (�) 

��IDI'ECRsml!CE 
'!Omt.� 

''CR.l¼&tRIS· 

.!JOINS 
OMRS CKP � CRPV/III.E 

(IDIIII5) 

6.8 65,Ct21 -

$2.9 - $93,4n, '100

5.7 68,005 -

$2.5 - $124, 7f13,3X)

3.8 '20,194 -

$2.1 - $140.034,SOO

3.2 78,22:) -

$2.1 - $274,414,e::x:>

4.8 78,252 -

$5.0 - $172,444,0CO

4.0 76,193 -

$6.2 - $132,154,ea::>

4.9 75,CS -

$13.2 - $1C9 t 573 I 032

5.5 76,C85 -

$17.8 - $�,112,932

mm7fiED 
Jaf!I&. 

46,443 
-

46,195 
-

45,921 
-

45,924
-

45,840 
-

45,€61 
-

45,616 
-

45,634 
-

1,968 
5,813 

35 
53,48) 

CXPv.AII.E 
�NH'. 

$2,142 

$2,701 

$3,001 

$5,975 

$3,762 

$2,888 

$2,401 

$3,(64 



SUMMARY OF COLORADO RIVER 
WATER ENTITLEMENTS & AG VALUES 

YUMA COUNTY,·ARIZONA 

0 TOTAL DIVERSIONS 1.2 MAF 

0 CONSUMPTIVE USE ONE-THIRD OF 
ARIZONA'S ENTITLEMENT OF 2.8 MAF 

AVERAGE AGRICULTURE VALUE IN 

IRRIGATION DISTRICTS: 

LAND ACREAGE 

CROP ACREAGE 

150,000 

200,000 

ANNUAL CROP VALUE $800 MILLION 

AG VALUE $1 BILLION+++ 
(WITH VALUE ADDED) 



YUMA WATER ISSUES AND THREATS 

0 CALIFORNIA AND NEVADA THIRSTY 
ARIZONA WATER BANK/ VIGILANCE 

0 MEXICO WANTS MORE WATER 
SALINITY ISSUE 

0 THREATS ON THE LAW OF THE RIVER 
ENVIRONMENTAL (ESA, etc) 

0 COLORADO RIVER RULES AND REGS 
FAIRNESS ISSUE FOR YUMA 

0 RECLAMATION DIMINISHING BUDGET 
FLOODING ISSUE FOR YUMA 

0 NEED FOR AG TO M&I WATER USE 

0 RETAIN LOW COST HYDRO POWER 



6000 

5000 

LOWER COLORADO RIVER WATER USE 

By State 

-----111111:. 
_CaliiQrni� _____ _

- - - - - 9� i��� _Er,�1!rr!0!1t..11°2,202 J·_ - - =--";""•·----------

ti 4000
w 
u.. 
UJ 
a: 

� 3000 Arizona Entitlement 2,800,000 af 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - w - - - - - - - - - ..._...,_., _____________ _ 

2035 

! 
::> 
0 

Arizona 
::C 2000._ 

1000 

Nevada Entitle1nent 300.000 at 
2006 

� - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Nevada,..,,,...413, ooo a{

O � 1 ; ; 1 11 1 11 ; , i ;-;: I ; I
� : : : - -:- : -- * - - - -

1970 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 17 I I I I I I I I Ii I I I II I II 11111111111111111111111 

1980 1990 : 2000 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 

H. 
. : YEARS 

p . t d ◄ I I I 1stor1c. I I • I I ► : ◄ I • I I I • I • I I • I I I •• I I I I I I I ro1ec e I I I I I • I I I I I I I I I I I •• I I I •► 

( Projected Lower Basin demand reaches 7.5 maf in 2017) 



!05DECec96
ILOWER COLORADO WATER SUPPLY REPORT
�Bureau of Reclamation
�River Operations
IL.Siano/J.Smith
1(702)2938539/8541

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

� 
ICURRENT STORAGE 
I LAKE POWELL - GLEN CANYON DAM 
I LAKE MEAD - HOOVER DAM 
I LAKE MOHAVE - DAVIS DAM 
I LAKE HAVASU - PARKER DAM 
i 
[LOWER COLORADO BASIN CONTENTS 
i 
�TOTAL SYSTEM CONTENTS 

PERCENT 
CAPACITY 

86% 
85% 
85% 
89% 

85% 

83% 

1000 ELEVATION 
ACRE-FEET (FEET) 

20,852 3677.19 
21,875 1192.70 

1,540 637.07 
551 446.46 

23,966 

50,287 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

IPROJECTED USE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 1996 as of 11/18/96 1000 ACRE-FEET 
I 
iNEVADA 
I SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER SYSTEM 
I OTHERS 
i BANK 
�CALIFORNIA 
I METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 
I IRRIGATION DISTRICTS 
� OTHERS 
� BANK 
IARIZONA 
! CENTRAL ARIZONA PROJECT
I OTHERS 
� BANK 

�TOTAL LOWER BASIN USE 
� 
iDELIVERY TO MEXICO 

246 
204 

42 
0 

5214 
1,248 
3,934 

32 
0 

2600 
1,249 
1,351 

0 

8,060 

1,502 

ICURRENT 7-DAY AVG RELEASE CUBIC FEET PER SECOND 
I GLEN CANYON DAM 
I 
I 
I 

HOOVER DAM 
DAVIS DAM 
PARKER DAM� 

12,600 
8,500 
6,800 
5,000 

IOTHER SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION I 
�INFLOW ABOVE LAKE POWELL - DECEMBER PRELIMINARY FORECAST DEC 2, 1996 I 
I MILLION ACRE-FEET PERCENT OF NORMAL I 
!OBSERVED WATER YEAR '96 10.784 92% f 
II OBSERVED APRIL-JULY '96 7. 322 95% I 
!NOVEMBER OBSERVED INFLOW 0. 557 106% i 
IDECEMBER INFLOW FORECAST 0. 400 93% I 

IBASIN SNOWPACK AND PRECIP INFORMATION 
I 
IWATER YEAR PRECIP TO DATE 
I CURRENT BAS IN SNQ:W�AJ:K .. TQ __ ��T� 

PERCENT OF NORMAL 
127% 
149%. 



Senator 1/Vash 

All 

YDP 
NIB 

1,398,011
AFatB75 

ppm 

Morelos 

ByJNU•
Drain 

I 1,2 at
797ppm 

I 

1Dam 

MODE#3
OAF 

f.. -- � !4. 
I::� ... 

:g =-�
3. n�

:::i 

t ::z-

Siphon 
Drop PP 

(City of Yuma,
YCWUA) 

Canal 

-& N n 
( 11D, CIIWD,

"" t 2li Rsservadan Div.

i i f Valier Div.
:.,. ; Mexll:O) 

"'I !-.: 

�:--
!§ cal' 

!c.i;t I

Imperial Dam 

5,921,054 AF 797 ppm 

10,623 AF 1,080 ppm
MittryLaks

LagunaDam / 

295,650 AF at BB7 ppm 

Laguna Canal WW 
OAF 

Lsves Canal WW 
-- 1,230 AF at B06 ppm 

N. Gila Main Drain
4,497 AF at 1,150 ppm 

!Ill 
r Qa ... j � 

o�• CtQI. 
... i ;-of;! � � )a C: ; lia �:i!: ,s liar:: .,, � 3 ,, iJ 1 "II i 51 :r �:r • -iii'

1 .. ! 

.. 

.::'. 

. ·················· ----

�c.i � 
QI� 

I :. 
.. 
� 

:I : 
I

:g :.ii 
:1: 

�
?

ij 
:g 

,..f 
I Gila 

s-
River 

.. 3 .... '-
.. , 

:-; 
�1-: �""o 
:g li,, 0 
:I .,, .. II ... .. 

a� 
),,0 
"'I'll ......

- -

� i: .... 

i:! 
:g )a
= "' 
.. 

- - -
MOD !-I� 

� 
"-I �tJ ;;j ID� 

<'l DPOC #1 & 2 (1961) � ),, C') 

;:a; DPOC 13 & 4 (1965) 3 -,.. .,
�c.i 

I 11-Mils Wasteway USBR Valley Drainage Wells 
(1966) 

I 

1048AF 

797ppm 

! 

YCWUA DrainagB Wslls 
{1947) 

I 21-Mils Wasteway :i" ii 

SIB 

i 
s-

W. Main Canal W. W.
5,387 AF at 797 ppm 

MEXICO 

:g ),, 
3 .,, 

Bounda Pum in Plant (1919)
92,440 AF at 1,460 ppm 

7 AF at 797 

SIB 

124,557 AF at 1,317 ppm 
(1919 Year First Operating} 

• Diversions, Returns, & Salinities are 1994 Figures
- - - = MOD, MODE, Bypass Drain

( J • Date facility put in operation

m 

242 Lateral 
19;240AFat

970ppm 
(1981) 



IRRIGATION DISTRICT COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 
US BUREAU OF RECLAMATION COST-SHARING REQUIREMENTS FOR 

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES FOR YUMA AREA DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

TOTAL COST IN $ 
(COST IN $ PER ACRE IRRIGATED ) 

YCWUA YUMAMESA UNITB YUMA IRRIGATION TOTAL 
m&DRDIST IR DIST DISTRICT. 

PROJECT ACRES 53,450AC 20,000AC 3,400AC 10,600AC 

ACRES IRRIGATED 45,349 AC IR 18,058 AC IR 2,930AC IR 9,643 AC IR 

US BUREAU OF .$1S2,105 274,867 54,317 211,062 1,384,702 
RECLAMATION ( $3.35) ( 15.22) ( 18.54) ( 21.89) 
WELLFIELDS IN 
YUMA VALLEY, 
YUMA MESA & SO. 
GILA VALLEY 

YCWUA WELLS , $217,393 CR 183,545 33,848 0 786,621 
DRAINS AND ($4.79CR ) ( 10.16) ( 11.55) 0 WU=S69,222 
BOUNDARY PUMPING 
PLANT-
YUMA VALLEY 

TOTALS: 

COST INCREASE $65,288 458,412 88,165 211,062 

PER ACRE COST. ($1.44 CR) (25.38) (30.09) (21;89) 
INCREASE 

CROP VALUES: 
(1992 CROP YEAR) 

$VALUE $139,113,452 34,111,147 3,728,079 29,233,270 

ACRES 45,556 17,327 2,487 9,643 

$PER ACRE $3,054 • 1,969 1,499 3,031 
* Not a good year

* $5,488 in 1994


